TO: Municipal Clerks and Board Candidates

FROM: Carlena Eaton w
Waunakee Community School District Board of Education Clerk

DATE: January, 2026

RE: 2026 SPRING ELECTION

The following candidates have been certified for the Waunakee Community School District Board of
Education position to be elected at large from the Town of Westport and City of Middleton and City of
Madison, The candidate’s name should appear as typed on the ballot for the spring election to be held on
April 7, 2026 as follows:

Joan Ensign

Education the posmon to be elected at large from the Vlllage of Waunakee. The candidate’s name
should appear on the ballot for the spring election to be held on April 7, 2026 as follows:

Kevin Thornberg

Spring Election — April 7, 2026
If you have any questions, please contact the WCSD Office at 849-2000

Copies to: Candidates Municipal Clerks
Joan Ensign Angie Volkman, Town of Dane
Kevin Thornberg Dianah Fayas, Town of Springfield

Kathleen Clark, Town of Vienna
Karla Endres, Village of Waunakee
Dean A. Grosskopf, Town of Westport
Lorie Burns, City of Middleton
Maribeth Witzel-Behl, City of Madison Clerk
Dane County Clerk
Scott McDonell
Patti Anderson
Rachel Rodriquez




